September 21, 1961

The Pure 0il Ce.
Post Office Box 2532
Hobbs, New Mexice

Re: Federd F, Wells lo,
1A & 2B, 31-18-31,
Culwin Peol, Eddy
CQ.; New Mex.

Gentlemen:

The subject wells were placed in the Culwin Peol by Commission
Order R 1999. Subsequently, on July 29, 1961, lr. Joe Ramey
of our Hobbs office wrote you requesting new form C-11(0s fer
the two wells showing the change in peel designation from
Undesignated to Culwin. To date, these C-110s have not been
received. Therefere, will you please prepare and subnit the
sams to this office as soeon as practicsble.

Very truly yours,

R. L. Stamets
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